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March 27, 1984

ACTION

MEMORANDUM FOR ROBERT C. MCFARLANE, A

. /j
FROM: BRENDA S. REGER%M

SUBJECT: Response to Former President Carter

Per your note (Tab ITI), I've prepared a response to the former
president thanking him for information he has provided regarding
his trips abroad and expressing appreciation for any information
and thoughts he would provide in further discussions with the
Agency.

RECOMMENDATION

That you sign the note at Tab I to former President Carter.

Approve Disapprove

Ken deGraffenreid concurs.

Attachments
Tab I Note to Former President Carter

Tab II Your Note
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Tlear President Reagan:

We are constantly receiving reguests for money from
various Republicans and Republican organizations.
Most of these requests are couched in the most
"Urgent" terms, some even being marked "Emergency".
In our attrempts to be good Reputlicans, we have
responded as we are able.

On July 23rd, I wrote you a letter, (copy attached)
from which no reply has ever been received. It is
with a grest deal of surprise that I find that wvou
cannot either answer or have someone else to do so
one question within a month's tire.

In the future, I do not think that we shall be in
any hurry at all to acknowledege "urgzent®, "emergency"
or any other sort of pleas from Repuhblicans for help.

Sincerely,

7“1% \ﬁILW—& ,&.u @Cb v&.?;fw

¥rs. Franklin Pitcher
211 Doughty Drive
Knoxville, ™Tm. 37918



July 23, 1983

Dear President Reagan:

It is my understanding that it is unlawful for private
citizens to attempt to formulate and carry out foreign
policy of the United States. Yet, if news media
reports are correct, that 1s exactly what is happening
at the present time, as described below.

It is reported that former presidents Gerald PFord and
Jimmy Carter plan meetings with various nations of the
Mid~east in regard to foreign policy and plans for that
section of the world.

These two individuals were retired to private life by
the voters of this country, Carter, in particular, being
repudisted and rejected as no other president has ever
been.

The "Camp David accords" have probsbly done pore to
set back pesce in the Mid-east than any other event

which has ever taken plsace.

Even though these two individuals were former presidents,
they sre now merely private citizens. Please let me hear
from you whether the activities of these two men have the
official sanction of our gzovernment and whether you
approve of what they aprarently intend to do.

Sincerely,

211 Doughty Drive
Knoxville, TN 37918

ﬂ Mrs. Franklin Pitcher

(COPY)
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REFERRAL

OCTOBER 6, 1983

TO: DEPARTMENT OF STATE

ACTION REQUESTED:
DIRECT REPLY, FURNISH INFO COPY

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:

ID: 174158

MEDIA: LETTER, DATED AUGUST 29, 1983
TO: PRESIDENT REAGAN

FROM: MRS, FRANKLIN PITCHER

211 DOUGHTY DRIVE
KNOXVILLE TN 37918

SUBJECT: DOES NOT FEEL EX PRESIDENT CARTER AND FORD

SHOULD BE MEETING WITH FOREIGN LEADERS AND
HELPING TO FORMULATE POLICY

PROMPT ACTION IS ESSENTIAL -- IF REQUIRED ACTION HAS NOT BEEN
TAKEN WITHIN 9 WORKING DAYS OF RECEIPT, PLEASE TELEPHONE THE
UNDERSIGNED AT 456-7486.

RETURN CORRESPONDENCE, WORKSHEET AND COPY OF RESPONSE
(OR DRAFT) TO:
AGENCY LIAISON, ROOM 91, THE WHITE HOUSE

SALLY KELLEY
DIRECTOR OF AGENCY LIAISON
PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE

oty A5ES



DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Washington, D.C. 20520

October 12, 1983

Mrs. Franklin Pitcher
211 Doughty Drive
Knoxville, Tennessee 37918

Dear Mrs. Pitcher:

I have been asked to reply to your letter of August 29 and
to apologize for our not having answered your earlier letter of
July 23 more promptly. I assure you that we do not take
correspondence such as yours lightly, but, unfortunately, all
work is not always processed in the timely manner that it
deserves.

You expressed concern over meetings between former
Presidents Ford and Carter, now private citizens, with
representatives of various Middle East nations. You may rest
assured that former U.S. Government officials such as these do
not travel as representatives of the current administration but
are pursuing private interests as any U.S. citizen is permitted
to do. We and they recognize that, as former Presidents, they
are in a special category, and they coordinate their trips and
comments with appropriate government agencies.

While these men do not speak for the current administration
in their travels, their private views expressed during these
visits have been broadly supportive of U.S. foreign policy
objectives in the Middle East. As you know, our goal is to
establish a lasting peace in the region with full recognition
of the sovereignty of all nations and the human rights of all
people. Despite the fact that some of our initiatives may have
fallen short of our hoped-for goal, we believe steps such as
the Camp David Accords and President Reagan's Middle East Peace
Plan provide the path that will lead to success.

Your interest in these crucial international matters is
commended. Again I apologize for the tardiness of this reply.

Sincerely,

(s, ruiidey

Philip C. Wilcox, Jr.

Director, Regional Affairs

Bureau of Near Eastern and
South Asian Affairs
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TRANSMITTAL FORM -
s/s 8330349

Date Octob ?igﬂl?Sﬁ

For: Mr. Robert C. McFarlane
National Security Council
The White House

Reference:
To: President Reagan .From: Mrs. Franklin Pitcher
Date: August 29, 1983 Subject: Does not feel ex-President

Carter and Ford should be meeting with foreign leaders and

helping to formulate policy
WH Referral Dated: OQOctober 6, 1983 NSC ID# 174158

(if any)

The attached item was sent directly to the
Department of State.

Action Taken:

A draft reply is attached.

A draft reply will be forwarded.

A translation is attached.

x An information copy of a direct reply is attached.
We believe no response is necessary for the reason
cited below.
The Department of State has no objection to the
proposed travel.
Other. -
Remarks:

Y -7 /

for |
Charles Hill
Executive Secretary
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{(Classification)















































































































